TENNESSEE REGULATORY AUTHORITY

460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, Tennessee 37243-0505

MEMORANDUM

TO: File (Docket No. 12-00030)
FROM: Jean A. Stone, General Counse
RE: Staff Participating as a Party in Docket No. 12-00030
In re: Petition of Laurel Hills Condominiums Property Owners Association for

a Certificate Of Public Convenience And Necessity

DATE: August 22,2012

Pursuant to Tenn. Rules and Regs. 1220-1-2-.21(5), the following employees of the Tennessee
Regulatory Authority are participating as a party in this docket:

Tabatha Blackwell
Shiva Bozarth

These individuals will not participate in this case in an advisory capacity, and have been advised
to conform to the requisites of both Tenn. Code Ann. §§ 4-5-303 and 4-5-304.!

c: TRA Docket No. 12-00077

! These individuals are also participating as a party in TRA Docket No. 12-00077, Inre: Show Cause Proceeding

Against Laurel Hills Condominiums Property Owners Association for Alleged Violations of Tenn. Code Ann.§§ 65-
4-201, 65-4-301(a), 65-5-102, 65-4-101 and/or 65-4-103, and 65-4-115.
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